From: Jessica Lall jessica@southpark.la &
Subject: FW: Reminder Thursday BID Consortium Mtg - Agenda, Minutes
Date: November 12, 2014 at 6:34 PM
To: Steven Whiddon steven@mediadistrict.org

Hi Steve -
| sent this out yesterday before | received your email - so wanted to make sure you got it!
Thanks,

Jessica Lall
South Park BID
0.213663 1112
c. 213 8200837

24/7: 866 560 9346

From: Jessica Lall <jessica@southpark.la>
Date: Tuesday, November 11, 2014 at 1:47 PM
Subject: Reminder Thursday BID Consortium Mtg - Agenda, Minutes

Hi Everyone -
Please find the agenda for Thursday’s meeting, along with the October Minutes.

Reminder that we following guests:

e Seleta Reynolds, GM LADOT

e David Hodgins, PACE

e Don Steier, CCEA Lawsuit

o BACKGROUND: You may or may not be aware that CCEA (and the City) have been sued in

Federal Court by the Legal Aid Foundation. The complaint is over the removal of
unattended property on sidewalks (attached). The prior lawsuit, known as the Lavan case,
was against the City onlyand was based on the City’s immediate destruction of homeless
possessions. As a result, the City now stores for 90 days any items they confiscate from
the streets.

CCEA has a practice in place since 2003 of holding all unattended property for 90 days,
with notice posted at location where property was seized. Despite this, however, the
lawsuit claims CCEA should not remove property AT ALL. This is significant because it is
the first time a BID is sued directly, and the ramifications could be serious for any property
owner, with or without a BID, who removes unattended property from a public sidewalk.
(The City is also named because Legal Ald claims it has evidence of one instance where
LAPD officers stood watch as CCEA confiscated unattended property. Legal Aid claims this
is a violation by the City of the Lavan injunction.)

Here is the LA CAN press release:


mailto:jessica@southpark.la
http://cangress.wordpress.com/2014/09/22/skid-row-residents-and-orgs-sue-dtla-bid-and-city-of-law-for-unlawful-seizure-of-property/

http://cangress.wordpress.com/2014/09/22/skid-row-residents-and-orgs-sue-dtla-bid-
and-city-of-law-for-unlawful-seizure-of-property/

Thanks!

Jessica Lall
Executive Director
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From: Rick Scott rick.scott@lacity.org &
Subject: Fwd: Reminder Thursday BID Consortium Mtg - Agenda, Minutes
Date: November 12,2014 at 7:56 AM
To: Steven Whiddon steven@mediadistrict.org

FYI

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jessica Lall <jessica@southpark.la>

Date: Tue, Nov 11, 2014 at 1:47 PM

Subject: Reminder Thursday BID Consortium Mtg - Agenda, Minutes
To:

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
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